
From: Lauren Riddle
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2025 03:05 p.m.
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Communications
Subject: Official Information request response - 2024 calendar year parking enforcement information.

Kia ora [REDACTED]

Firstly, my apologies for the delay in providing our decision on your information request of 17 January 2025 for *“parking enforcement in Dunedin in the 2024 calendar year. How many tickets were issued in each month? How did the total compare with the previous year? Where were the most tickets issued? What were the top 5 streets for getting tickets, and how many in each? What was the total enforcement revenue? How did this compare with the previous year? How many requests were there to have tickets waived, and how many were successful? To what extent would one-off factors such as completion of the George St upgrade have affected the distribution of tickets and total revenue from fines? What was the level of enforcement staffing, and how did this influence revenue?”*

Our responses are set out below in (blue):

1. How many tickets were issued in each month? [2024](#)

Jan	2149
Feb	2736
Mar	2453
April	3471
May	3642
June	2088
July	2261
Au	2743
Sept	1997
Oct	2431
Nov	2669
Dec	2123

2. How did the total compare with the previous year (2023)? [Please see the number of tickets issued in 2023 for comparison](#)

Jan	1455
Feb	2864
Mar	4992
April	3886
May	5324
Jun	3515
July	2005
Aug	3523
Sept	3651
Oct	3007
Nov	4214
Dec	2908

Where were the most tickets issued?

[George Street](#)

3. What were the top 5 streets for getting tickets, and how many in each?

[George Street](#) [2004](#)

Frederick Street	1889
Moray Pl	1458
Gt King Street	893
Cumberland Street	723

4. What was the total enforcement revenue? [2024 infringement revenue \\$2,195,249](#)
5. How did this compare with the previous year (2023)? [2023 infringement revenue \\$1,988,466](#)
6. How many requests were there to have tickets waived, and how many were successful?
[For the 2024 calendar year -](#)
[Requests Received to Waive a Ticket](#) 3738
[Waive Request Accepted\Approved](#) 988
7. To what extent would one-off factors such as completion of the George St upgrade have affected the distribution of tickets and total revenue from fines?
[We advise that there is no document held which contains the information sought and therefore this part of your request is declined under sections 17 \(f\) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 \(LGOIMA\) that the document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist or, despite reasonable efforts to locate it, cannot be found, and section 17 \(e\) in that the information requested cannot be made available without substantial collation or research.](#)
8. What was the level of enforcement staffing,
[2023 8 staff](#)
[2024 5 staff](#)
9. and how did this influence revenue? [As reflected in the number of infringement notices issued.](#)

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

kā mihi
 Lauren

[Lauren Riddle](#)
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group
 P 03 477 4000 | DD 03 474 3428 | E lauren.riddle@dcc.govt.nz
 Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council
 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
 PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
 New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz